
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

December 23, 2021 

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel H. Dorman 
Executive Director for Operations 

FROM:  Richard J. Laufer, Acting Secretary   

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-20-0095 – DENIAL OF 
PETITION FOR RULEMAKING TO ACCESS THE 
DECOMMISSIONING TRUST FUND FOR THE DISPOSAL OF 
LARGE COMPONENTS (PRM-50-119; NRC-2019-0083) 

The Commission has approved publication of the Federal Register notice denying the petition 
for rulemaking, subject to the enclosed edits; and issuance of the letter informing the petitioner 
of this action. 

The staff should notify stakeholders of the NRC’s position on the use of the decommissioning 
trust fund during operations for major radioactive components disposal, including what 
information would assist the staff in assessing an exemption request.  The staff should 
determine the most appropriate and timely way to provide this information.   

Enclosure: 
As stated 

cc:   Chairman Hanson 
Commissioner Baran 
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Richard J. Laufer
Digitally signed by Richard J. 
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